

# Trine Albrektsen

## Attorney, Senior Associate



---

Location	Copenhagen
Phone	+45 33 34 01 58
Mobile	+45 92 43 04 85
Language	English
Email	<a href="mailto:trine.eriksen@dk.dlapiper.com">trine.eriksen@dk.dlapiper.com</a>

---

Trine Albrektsen specialises in real estate.

Trine provides advice to Danish and international investors on real estate transactions, including development projects, as well as on forward funding and forward purchase. She has gained experience advising buy-side as well as sell-side clients.

Trine is widely experienced in due-diligence processes, negotiating and concluding contracts as well as in completing property sales and purchases.

In addition, Trine is engaged in issues of company, property, lease, planning and environmental law, which are relevant to real-estate transactions.

# Qualifications

---

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	2020
	Master of Law, Aarhus University	2017

---

# Experience

---

Career highlights	Senior Associate, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024
	Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2020-2024
	Assistant Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2019-2020
	Assistant Attorney, Bech-Bruun, 2017-2019

---

# Services

---



Real Estate



Transactions



Real Estate

# Sectors

---



Real Estate



Real Estate